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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 12:03 PM
To: 'shane.olton@aecom.com'
Subject: FW: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to 

Discuss Case No. RO0000254

Hello Shane, 
 
ACDEH sent out a directive that addresses your request.  You and all the other parties should receive it by today or 
tomorrow.  
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: Olton, Shane [mailto:Shane.Olton@aecom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 11:17 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com> 
Subject: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. RO0000254
 
Hi Anne, 
 
As previously discussed we would like to setup a meeting with all  parties at your office to discuss the above referenced 
site.  I had indicated we would like the meeting to take place in early December.  Please note that our client, Andrea 
Wing of Equilon Enterprises LLC dba Shell oil product US, is available all day on December 6 or 8.  We hope one of those 
two days’ work for your office.  Please let me know at your earliest convenience so we can schedule accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Shane Olton, P.G. 
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department 
D +1-916-414-5849 
M +1-530-908-4404 
shane.olton@aecom.com 
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